Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 03 November 2016 10:55

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: Fw: FOI Request

From: Ken Foxe. o

Sent: 02 November 2016 18:42

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: FOI Request

Dear Sir/Madam,

Under the FOI Act 2014, | am seeking the following:

- copy and/or details of the lease agreement for the residence & chancery buildings rented by DFA in Armagh.
- the address and if possible, a detailed description of each of the above properties.

- copies of any emails, reports, memos, recommendations and so on discussing value for money in relation to
the above properties to cover period 1 January 2014 until the current date.

F would prefer to receive this information electronically if possible,

All the best,

Ken Foxe

Ken Foxe
Freelance Reporter/Assistant Lecturer DIT
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